

AGENDA

St. Joseph School PTO Meeting

November 30th, 2022 | 6:00PM

Board members

Audrey Farrugia, President | Luisa Dunlap, Vice President | Linda Okon, Treasurer | Carrie Clinton, Secretary | Terri Thomas, Principal |

Time	Item	Owner
6:00PM	Welcome. <i>Audrey Farrugia, Luisa Dunlap, and Linda Okon present</i> <i>Teri Thomas and Carrie Clinton absent</i> Prayer Review of minutes—So moved, Taryn castle, 2 nd Diana Lopez	Audrey Farrugia
6:05PM	<u>Special Person's Day</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Went well. Older participants reported that the dice game was better than having to listen to bingo numbers being called. More time for conversation. Angela will add notes for our shared PTO drive for future planners.	Angela Colaluca
6:10 PM	<u>School Dances</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">First dance went well. Hawaiian theme. Did not take phones away but it was not an issue. No date yet for next dance but the committee would like to request more time (2 hours instead of 1.5) maybe a DJ. No pizza but just snacks instead.	Suzanne Cady
6:15PM	<u>Room Parent</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Auction—get basket themes in!Christmas Parties—Remember to get approval from teachers	Bethanne Sawicki
6:15PM	<u>Teacher Appreciation</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">About \$1500 from apples for teachersConference lunch was providedThanksgiving breakfast providedChristmas lunch/gifts will be provided	Taryn Castle
6:20PM	<u>Coin War</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">December 12-16. Access to a coin sorter so not as many volunteers	Audrey Farrugia
6:25PM	<u>Silent Auction</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Ends on 2/4 with trivia nightFood change for trivia nightPossible live auction next yearAsking for volunteers to go to family of parish masses to ask for donations contact Melissa at mamfnp@gmail.com with your name, name of church, and mass you attend	Taryn Castle /Michelle Mihalak
6:30PM	<u>Christmas Concert and workshop</u>	
6:35PM	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Concert 6:30/7:00 pmNo ugly sweaters/jeansWorkshop December 14, 15, 16	Audrey Farrugia
	<u>Community Outreach Committee</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Thanksgiving CollectionChristmas Collection—Use giving tree in parish	Emily Campbell

Time	Item	Owner
6:40 PM	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Gabriel Richard/Woodhaven rotary collecting winter coats and gear	
	<u>Closing Remarks</u>	
6:45 PM	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Upcoming meeting and activity dates• Tuition Ticket Pull—Sabat Family	S. Bretschneider/Audrey Farrugia

OPEN FORUM

- Can we get a plaque for Mrs. Harris who passed away and display it in the resource room area?
Amy Rousseau
- Money for the auction can go to the room parents via students but please let the teachers know beforehand
- Watch for issues at pick up/drop, particularly with the flag, with community members acting respectfully to students. Melissa Manzack.